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Sollenberger, Dennis /ﬁﬂu

From: Torre Taylor

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 5:27 PM

To: Donna Janda; Gary Purdy; Joan Olmstead

Cc: Dennis Sollenberger

Subject: status of SECY paper on NJ agreeement for review
Importance: High

3

In spite of our best efforts, the SECY package won't be ready until Monday/Tuesday (3/23 or 24) at the earliest. | have everything
completed, but am waiting on the ADM part - ADAMs, etc.

Donna, please let your folks who are getting it know; Gary - | have the secretary name for Zimmerman - | don't know if you'll get it -
assume you would. 'l let you know - | can bring you a hard copy t0o, or give you the ML - either way.

Joan, 'l bring a hard copy over to you with some background re: the VA SRM issue, as well as put it with the mail room for your official
processing.

We're still trying to get comments/concurrence/NLO by 4/6/09 - depending on when we actually get the document out, that date might
have shift.

Torre
torre.taylor@nrc.gov
301-415-7900




